
 

                                                                
                                                                                                  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION & MEETING 
AGENDA 

JANUARY 4, 2021 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, JANUARY 4, 2021 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN THE 
MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 193857. 
 

A. Submitted by Samuel Kane; a request to discuss plans to construct a rock wall around a residential property at 
2610 Calle Tercera (Case 061151) Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 

B. Submitted by Cesar Huizar, a request to discuss plans to construct a commercial building and conduct a retail 
operation on two properties located at the southeast corner of Avenida de Mesilla and Tierra de Mesilla. Zoned: 
General Commercial (C) 

C. Submitted by Kevin McGinley of McGinley Construction, Inc. for Matthew Abrams, a request to discuss plans to 
construct an addition on a dwelling located along an easement at 2852 Snow Road. Zoned: Single Family 
Residential (R-1) 

 
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, JANUARY 4, 2021 IMMEDIATELY 
FOLLOWING THE WORK SESSION. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346- 248-7799, THEN 
ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 193857. 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
IV.  *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Work Session and Meeting of December 21, 2020. 

 
II. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 

A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read 
into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by 
phone and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You will 
be prompted by the host or the Commission Chair when to begin speaking. 

 
B. DECISIONS: 

Zoning Permits: 
1. Case 061151 – 2610 Calle Tercera, submitted by Samuel Kane; a request for a zoning permit to construct a rock 

wall around a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) Discussed during the Work 
Session 

 
          PZHAC Determinations: 

2. Submitted by Cesar Huizar for “Casa Blanca”, a request for a determination by the PZHAC as to what further 
information is necessary to allow the construction of a commercial building at the southeast corner of Avenida 
de Mesilla and Tierra de Mesilla. Zoned: General Commercial (C)  

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

 
      PZHAC Determinations: 

2. Submitted by Cesar Huizar for “Casa Blanka de Mesilla”, a request for a determination by the PZHAC as to 
what further information is necessary to allow the construction of a commercial building at the southeast corner 
of Avenida de Mesilla and Tierra de Mesilla. Zoned: General Commercial (C)  

3. Submitted by Kevin McGinley of McGinley Construction, Inc. for Matthew Abrams, a request for a 
determination by the PZHAC as to what further information is necessary to allow the construction of an 
addition to a dwelling located along an easement at 2852 Snow Road. Zoned: Single Family Residential (R-1) 
 

VI.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 NOTICE  

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 
524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

Posted on 12/30/20 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public Safety Building - 2670 Calle de 
Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Avenida de Mesilla  
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
JANUARY 4, 2021 

 
WORK SESSION 

 
 
 

  



 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION 
JANUARY 4, 2021 

ITEM 1 
 

Submitted by Samuel Kane; a request to discuss plans to construct a rock wall around a residential property at 2610 
Calle Tercera (Case 061151) Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
This case was heard at the December 7 and December 21, 2020 PZHAC meetings at which the applicant agreed to 
several suggestions the PZHAC made concerning the proposed wall. A decision on the case was postponed at each 
meeting to allow the applicant to return to the PZHAC with revised plans showing the requested changes. Tom Maese, 
Chief Inspector for CID stated at the December 21 meeting that CID would like to see more of a detailed rendering 
with better dimensions, especially with respect to the arches over the irrigation ditch. The applicant will present new 
plans drawn by his architect prior to this work session. 
 
At the December 21 meeting, the PZHAC still had questions as to the access to the water meter, the height of some of 
the pillars, and the fact that the neighbor to the north had expressed concerns that the wall would hinder her from 
leaving her driveway.  The applicant explained that there would be access to the water meter, that the pillar heights 
would be lowered to six feet, and that the purpose of the wall was to keep people driving or parking on Calle de Colon 
from driving onto his property and hitting the dwelling or air conditioning units on his property. He also explained 
that the neighbor did not have a right to be backing onto is property to exit her property. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 
The subject property contains two duplexes (four dwelling units) that were recently built. The applicant would like to build 
a four foot high rock wall along the north side and back of the property. The wall along the east side of the property will be 
four feet high and will run along Calle de Colon up to the clear-sight-triangle created by Calle Tercera. There will be a six 
foot high column at this end of the wall. The wall will be recessed where the water meters for the property are to allow access 
to the meters. There will be a fence around the inside of the meters to allow access from the street. The purpose for this wall 
will be to provide protection to the duplex on the property from vehicles that might run off the road or park too close to the 
building. 
 
There will be no wall along Calle Tercera. The wall along the rear of the property will be six feet in height and will be located 
two feet inside the property line. (A right-of-entry agreement signed by the applicant and the neighbor is attached.) Each end 
of this wall will have a six foot high column. 
 
Although there will not be a wall along Calle Tercera, the applicant would like to install two sections of wall on either side 
of the driveway over the irrigation ditch to keep drivers from driving into the ditch. The applicant originally planned for 
these sections to be four feet high as shown on the site plan, but they will be made three feet in height in order to meet clear-
sight-triangle requirements for driveways. 
 
According to the applicant, all requirements for Clear-Sight-Triangles will be met.  
 
The applicant has been informed that the rock that was used to landscape the property will need to be moved out of the street 
right-of-way. The applicant has agreed and will move the rock behind the wall and the irrigation ditch that is on the property 
at the time the wall is built. 
 
ESTIMATED COST: @ $12,000.00 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed walls are consistent with the following sections of the Code: 

18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative approval) shall 

be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The commission shall determine 
whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this title. If the request shall be determined to 
be inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to conditions especially affecting the building or structure 
involved, but not affecting the historical district generally, such application may be approved without substantial 
detriment to the public welfare and without substantial derogation of the intent and purposes of this title. 

B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall consider in 
addition to this chapter: 
 



 
 
 
 
1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building or structure; 
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign of billboard involved; 
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate surroundings; 
4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to: 

a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated; 
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and 
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district. 

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 
 
The applicant or his representative will be present by “Zoom” at the work session to provide further details about 
the proposed construction, and to answer any questions that may arise. 
 
 
 
  



��������� ����	
�����	��	����

�������������������������� ���

���	����	�� !	"#!	$�%#&'	()�*+!&,!-	$�..,&&))	/0�� !	"#!	$�%#&'1	23()#)4!-	5)6)4)#7)	3!+* 	 	 	89:9;<	89=>;?	@AB9C	D�����	���E�FG<9>H=:I9CJKLM	N9>O=:	NPP>9QQ9Q	RSIG<A	NPP>9QQ	TSOG<Q3!+	UV).)*	W������X�
	Y�����Z����	���	[�������������	�����	���������	\����	�������
����	
���������	�������
��	
������	�������������	�����]���	̂�����_������	̀���	ab����]��"77�%#&	2%.c)4d	eKMKKfgh	i!47)-	2%.c)4d	MKKjLghLhJKfj	kl#)4d	mNnF	8NopFq	r	3!,-	"ss4)**d	Tt	utv	hMw	x%cs,y,*,�#d	8tp@z{F8@	N||r@rtn@t	oF8rqqN	JKL	i4�+)4&'	"ss4)**d	RNqqF	@FeRFeN	"74)*d	K	

o=BQ q9}9GP
|SG=	NG=	RSIG<A~	uI>9=I	S�	q=GP	o

��





 
PHOTO OF THE PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE COLON 

 
 

PHOTO SHOWIG THE REAR OF THE PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE COLON 

 



 
PHOTO OF THE PROPERTY FROM CALLE TERCERA 

 
 

 





 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION 
JANUARY 4, 2021 

ITEM 2 
 

Submitted by Cesar Huizar for “Casa Blanka de Mesilla” a request to discuss plans to construct a commercial 
building and conduct a retail operation on two properties located at the southeast corner of Avenida de Mesilla and 
Tierra de Mesilla. Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
 
The applicant would like to construct a 65.5 foot by 35 foot (2,292 square foot) commercial building on the 
property. The building will have a 14.5 foot by 65.5 foot (950 square foot) covered patio at the front, for a total of 
3,250 square feet of building area. This will almost all (about 3,000 square feet) be used as sales area. In addition 
to this, about 25,000 square feet of the remainder of the two lots will be used for outdoor display and sales (see 
attached site plan). The applicant intends to sell indoor and outdoor items that are similar to those being sold by 
the commercial operation to the west of Avenida de Mesilla near the entrance to Mesilla in the City of Las Cruces. 
This is a retail use of the property, and the General Commercial (C) zoning of the property allows retail uses. 
 
The site plan also shows that spaces have been provided for up to ten - eleven parking spaces. MTC 18.60.170 
(Parking Requirements) requires parking for Retail Stores that do not have more than 500 square feet of floor area 
to have one parking space for each 300 square feet of gross floor area. (There is no mention of outdoor sales area.) 
If only the floor area of the building is considered, then the parking spaces shown on the site plan are adequate. If 
the outside display area is also included, then over 84 additional spaces will be needed. (The PZHAC will need to 
make a determination as to how the MTC should be interpreted.) 
 
According to the applicant, the two lots will be combined and will be surrounded by a fence similar to wrought 
iron across the front and a chain link or similar fence around the side and rear. (The applicant has been informed 
that MTC 18.45.140 does not allow chain link fences to be used in the General Commercial zoning district.) The 
applicant intends to have access to the property from Avenida de Mesilla. (The applicant has been informed by 
Staff that since Avenida de Mesilla is a State Road, permission to access the road will need to be obtained from 
the New Mexico Department of Transportation.  
 
The reason the applicant is presenting this information to the PZHAC is to determine what will be acceptable to 
the PZHAC and what will need to be provided in order to obtain permission to proceed. 
 
Attached are copies of MTC 18.45 (Commercial Zone), 18.60.170 (Parking Requirements and Fees), and 
18.65.340 (Wall, Fence or Hedge) for reference. 
 
The applicant or his representative will be present by “Zoom” at the work session to provide further details about 
the proposed construction, and to answer any questions that may arise. 
 
 

 

 

 

  





























 

PZHAC WORK SESSION 
JANUARY 4, 2021 

ITEM 3 
 
 

Submitted by Kevin McGinley of McGinley Construction, Inc. for Matthew Abrams, a request to discuss plans to 
construct an addition on a dwelling located along an easement at 2852 Snow Road. Zoned: Single Family 
Residential (R-1) 
 
Although the address is listed on Snow Road, the property is actually on a 15 foot wide right-or-way (ROW) 
easement that is not officially recognized as adequate access for emergency purposes. Part of the difficulty is that 
there are two fifteen foot wide side-by-side easements separated by a wire fence that runs along the south edge of 
the property. The fence runs along the entire length of the easement, therefore access to the property is by only one 
of these easements, which is fifteen feet wide (the Code requires a minimum of 26 feet for easements with fire 
hydrants). Additionally, the width of the ROW is limited by the fence which prevents vehicles from turning around 
on the easements or passing other vehicles or obstacles. This makes it extremely difficult for emergency vehicles 
to access properties along the easement (see attached Fire Code for easements).  
 
Another problem is that the existing dwelling, which appears to have been built in 2009, straddles the property 
line between two one acre lots. (Since the lots are one acre in size, the property does meet the one-acre size 
requirement of the R-1 zoning of the property.) 
 
The applicant would like to build an addition that would add 434 square feet to the existing dwelling. This will 
consist of a new bedroom, bathroom and closet. (See attached building plans and site plan). Access will be from 
the interior of the existing dwelling. The addition will be finished to match the existing dwelling.  There will be 
no changes to the style of the dwelling or the property.   
  
The following issues will need to be addressed by the PZHAC: 
1. Access to the property. 

Unless the PZHAC determines that the property does meet the requirements for adequate access by emergency 
vehicles, the property is legal non-conforming and cannot be expanded upon, according to a recent PZHAC 
policy resulting from a legal opinion dated August 14, 2020, until the question of legal access is addressed 
to the satisfaction of the PZHAC and the BOT.  

 
2. The fact that the existing dwelling straddles property lines.  
 
The applicant or his representative will be present by “Zoom” at the work session to provide further details about 
the proposed construction, and to answer any questions that may arise. 
 



















12
/2

9/
20

20
D

oñ
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
M

 M
ap

s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
G

en
er

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
ap

s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
20

14
 A

er
ia

l 
Ad

dr
es

se
s 

Co
un

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
 P

oi
nt

s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

 
Pa

rc
el

s
 

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g
 

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

 
N

M
 H

ou
se

 D
is

tri
ct

s
 

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s
 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s
 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s
 

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e
 

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p
 

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

01
23

8 
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

61
37

23
42

92
 

O
w

ne
r:

 M
ES

IL
LA

 M
ER

CA
DO

 N
V 

LL
C 

M
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

: 
PO

 B
O

X 
18

81
 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n:

 M
ER

CA
DO

 D
E 

LA
M

ES
IL

LA
 P

H
AS

E 
3B

 (
BK

 2
0 

PG
 1

63
-

16
4 

- 
02

31
70

2)
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

: 
TI

ER
RA

 D
E

M
ES

IL
LA

 
A

cr
es

: 
0 

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

+ –

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401238&guest=true


12
/2

9/
20

20
D

oñ
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
M

 M
ap

s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
G

en
er

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
ap

s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
20

14
 A

er
ia

l 
Ad

dr
es

se
s 

Co
un

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
 P

oi
nt

s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

 
Pa

rc
el

s
 

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g
 

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

 
N

M
 H

ou
se

 D
is

tri
ct

s
 

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s
 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s
 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s
 

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e
 

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p
 

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

01
23

9 
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

61
37

22
22

98
 

O
w

ne
r:

 M
ES

IL
LA

 M
ER

CA
DO

 N
V 

M
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

: 
PO

 B
O

X 
18

81
 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n:

 M
ER

CA
DO

 D
E 

LA
M

ES
IL

LA
 P

H
AS

E 
3B

 (
BK

 2
0 

PG
 1

63
-

16
4 

- 
02

31
70

2)
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

: 
A

cr
es

: 
0 

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

+ –

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401239&guest=true


toury/-,

*tr.j}ttyug1c

/>f&/
/lUGHT

I

r oT 11

0.6443 AC

t8..z -l

EEI
H!

A?I

1 /7-'
IRON ROD

FOUND
c
frI
a

z

LIOHT

FOUNT)

za

A=?2"30'26"
R=66.50'
L=84.1 6'
Tan=48.77'

a =5"36'54"
R=L463.L4

C31 L=143.39'
Tarr=?1.75'

cI{=N 35"39'06" Fl

?8.65'
CH=N 03"24'34" 1{

t4:J.33 9$

PA*($AY

(n

o

tt1

c20 LOT 10o
3

ti

@

s
4
c,

j

='o
p

F

U
td

'g
Ha
rFp"

c3 1

.lo

I
F
I

I

I

/

{ I
I

o\(/

q
>
!
o
a
,; SCALE: 1 30'

NOT[:

ffi0 10 2-0 40 60

FLOOD ZONI "X"; AREAS DITI--RMINID TO BE OUTSIDE
5OO_YIAR I=LOOD PLAIN, AS PEIi MAP NO ,15013C1093 G,

EFTECTIVT JULY 6, zo'i6.

F|ELD NOIL:S t3Y MOY SURVF-YINC; lNc., LlcENSt #180/6.
ALL CORNERS SEl ARE %" IRON RODS WITI.1 1,' PLASTIC
cAps slAMPtD #18078, ALL IRON RODS 0R MONUMTNTS
I'OUND, TAGGED, STAIVIPED #1807E. UNLISS 0]H[RWIS[
NOTTD DEED BTARINGS AND DIS}ANCIS AND FITLD BIAIIING

NDEXING I TION FOR COUNTY

PRoPERIY OWNER: MESILLA MARCADO NV Lt.C

PROPERTY LOCATION; TOWN OF MESILLA

ACCOUNI NUMBER: f1040'1239

PARCIL NUMBER: 4O0613 1222298

AND DISIANCIS ARE IHE SAME.

MOY SI]RVEYING INC.
.1T4 N. DOWNTOI{N MALL

LAS C&UCES, NEW MEXICO

08001

PHONE: (575) 525-96U3
FAX: (Szr) 524-3e38

JOB NO.

DRAWN BY

FIELD I}Y

pnRr.l?'t' R T.AWS

KENNY & VICTOR

D ArE t 2 / 22-/-P--0,- sc,rm, L ll -=-Q9'

?0-0625

PLAT OF SURVEY
SHOI{ING THE LOCATION O}' IMPROVEMEN'TS

ON LOT 11, BLOCK A
MERCODO DE LA MESILLA, PHASE 38

FILED OCTOT]NR 24, 2A02, IN BOOK 20
PAGES 163-1.64, DONA ANA COUNTY RECORDS

TOWN OF MESILfu\
DONA ANA COT}NTY. NEW MEXICO

LTCENSE NO. t8078L2/22/2a HENRY
414 N. TOWI!

NEW



A=7"13'58"
R=472.5O'

CZl" L=59.65'
Tan=29.86'

CII=N 68"17'20" E
59.61 '

rou!g__

Nr9$t1!N
99,

t$sB'l clz1
1/2"

IRON ROD
FOUND

gARN{41

LOt" 9

a
F

o
r\)

O

4"
| /2"

IRON ROO
FOUND

LOT 11

NOTE:

FLOOD ZONI "X"; ARIAS DETIRMINID TO Bt OUTSIDI
sOO_-YEAR T:LOOD PLAIN, AS PER MAP NO 35013C109J G,
EI.FECTIVE JULY 6, 201 6.

FltLD NOl"tS BY MOY SI'RVEY|NG rNC., LTCENSE #1 80/8.
ALL CORNTRS SEr ARE %" rRON RODS WlTt-l 1" f-rLASTtC
CAPS STAMPED #lBO78. ALL IRON RODS OR MONUM{:NlS
FOUND, TAGGED, STAMPED #1BO7B, UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTID DEID BEARINGS AND DISIANC[.S AND TITLD BIARING
AND DISTANCIS ARE TH[i SAMT.

.'INDEXING INFORMANON FOR COUN'IY CLERK.'

PROPF:RTY OWNER: MESILLA MARCADO NV LLC

PROPf:RTY LOCAIIQN: TOWN OF MESILLA

ACCOUNT NUMBER: R040123i1

PARCEL NUMBER: 4O061 37 234?.9?-

u\a

\tj

LO
MI-SILLA

l
,#
GRfNS

1 /2"
IRON ROO

FOUND

SCAt-F: 1"=30'

0 10 20 40 60

L"
I

d

S 6
1 00

N 71'54'19" E
12:2.72'

L-oT 10
0.3026

39'12" W

MOY SURVEYING INC.

414 N. DOWNTOWN MAIL

I.AS CRUCES, NEW MEXICO

BBOO'

PHONE: (575) 525-9683
t'A.X: (575) 524-3238

PLAT OF SURVEY
SHOWiNG TI{E LOCATiON OF IMPITOVIJMENTS

ON I,OT 10, BLOCK A
MERCODO DE LA MfiSILtA, PHASE 3B

I.'ILED OCTOB!]R ?4, 2002, IN BOOK UO

PAGES ]"63_164, DONA ANA COUNTY RECORDS
TO"ITN OF MESILLA

DONA ANA COUNTY. NEW MEXICO
THIS IS TO CERT]FY 1}{A' I AM A RECISTERED LAND SURVEYOR, 1}IAT 1HIS PLAT
WAS PREPARED FROM FIELO NOIES OF AND ACTUAL SURVLY MADE f'Y ME OII

tj'Pjqo - i (tnroL t rr-.'?&

12/22/20
OATE:

z LtcENsE NO. 18078
MALL

]{eilRY
4t4 N.

JOB NO.

DRAWN tsY

I.IELD RY

ROBERT N I.AIIIS
KENNY & VICTOR

o mn .L? / ??-/2o -r.o",r. 1 " =3o

20-0624





113681310681436815868

1
1

3
6

8

1
1

8
6

8

26682668

8940DH

6068

8940DH

E1E1
Elevation 1

E4E4

Elevation 4

2'-0 13/16"
15'-8"

1'-8 1/16"
14'-3" 2'-8" 13'-10" 2'-5" 11'-3"

1'-7 3/4"

65'-5 5/8"

1
'-
1
1
 7

/8
"

1
1

'-
3
"

1
'-
4
 1

5
/1

6
"

3
5

'

1
4
'-
7
 1

3
/1

6
"

3
5

'

4
9

'-
7
 1

3
/1

6
"

57'-5 11/16"7'-11 5/16"

65'-5"

2
6

'-
6
 1

/2
"

1
'-
1
 1

5
/1

6
"

1
1

'-
8
"

1
'-
9
 7

/8
"

8
'-
5
 1

/2
"

2
6

'-
6
 1

/2
"

1
4
'-
7
 1

3
/1

6
"

4
9

'-
7
 1

3
/1

6
"

3249 SQ FT

7'-5" X 7'-8"

LIVING AREA

PATIO

LIVING

LIVING AREA

BATH

LIVING AREA









1
1

36
8

1
3

10
6

8
1

4
36

8
1

5
86

8

11368

11868

2
6

68
2

6
68

8
9

40
D

H

6
0

68

8
9

40
D

H

3
2
4
9
 S

Q
 F

T

7
'-
5
" 

X
 7

'-8
"

L
IV

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

P
A

T
IO

L
IV

IN
G

L
IV

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

B
A

T
H

L
IV

IN
G

 A
R

E
A











12
/2

9/
20

20
D

oñ
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
M

 M
ap

s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
G

en
er

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
ap

s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
20

14
 A

er
ia

l 
Ad

dr
es

se
s 

Co
un

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
 P

oi
nt

s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

 
Pa

rc
el

s
 

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g
 

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

 
N

M
 H

ou
se

 D
is

tri
ct

s
 

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s
 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s
 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s
 

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e
 

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p
 

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

00
10

9 
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

51
38

38
54

20
 

O
w

ne
r:

 A
BR

AM
S 

M
AT

TH
EW

 P
 

M
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

: 
PO

 B
O

X 
16

00
 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n:

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
: 

SN
O

W
 R

D 
A

cr
es

: 
1 

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

+ –

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400109&guest=true


12
/2

9/
20

20
D

oñ
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
M

 M
ap

s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
G

en
er

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
ap

s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
20

14
 A

er
ia

l 
Ad

dr
es

se
s 

Co
un

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
 P

oi
nt

s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

 
Pa

rc
el

s
 

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g
 

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

 
N

M
 H

ou
se

 D
is

tri
ct

s
 

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s
 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s
 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s
 

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e
 

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p
 

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

00
10

1 
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

51
38

34
24

39
 

O
w

ne
r:

 A
BR

AM
S 

M
AT

TH
EW

 P
 

M
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

: 
PO

 B
O

X 
16

00
 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n:

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
: 

SN
O

W
 R

D 
A

cr
es

: 
1 

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

+ –

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400101&guest=true


cynthia
Rectangle



cynthia
Rectangle



ABRAMS MATTHEW P
PO BOX 1600
MESILLA PARK, NM 88046

Account: R0400109
Tax Area: 2DIN_R - 2DIN_R

Acres: 1.000

Parcel: 4-005-138-385-420
Situs Address:
SNOW RD
Mesilla, 88046

Neighborhood S11 - MESILLA

Legal Description
 S: 35 T: 23S R: 1E BRM 12 PT OF TR 9A1A

Land Occurrence 1
Property Code 0100 - RESIDENTIAL LAND Electricity OE - OVER-ELECTRC

Gas G - GAS Measure PA - PER-ACRE

Sewer Type ST - SEPTIC-TANK Topography Code L - LEVEL

Acres 1 Zoning R1 - SNGL-FAM-RES

SubArea ACTUAL EFFECTIVE HEATED FOOTPRINT

Acres

Total

Residential Occurrence 1
Property Code 0120 - RESIDENTIAL IMPROVEMENT Actual Year Built 2009

Air Conditioning R - REFRIG-AIR Architectural Style SL - SPLIT-LEVEL

Baths 4 Bedrooms 3

Building Type PS - PRNCPL-SNGLE Condition GOOD

Construction Quality G - GOOD Heating Fuel G - GAS

Heating Type FC - FORCED-CIRCU Roof Cover MT - METAL

Roof Structure G - GABLE Stories 1.5

Exterior Wall SF - STUCCO-FRAME Percent 100

Interior Wall SR - SHEETROCK

Property Record Card
Doña Ana Assessor

A#: R0400109 P#: 4005138385420 As of: 09/09/2020 Page 1 of 2



Residential Occurrence 1
SubArea ACTUAL EFFECTIVE HEATED FOOTPRINT

GLA1 - First Floor 2719.0 2719.0 2719.0 2719.0

GLA2 - Second Floor 888.0 888.0 888.0 888.0

OP - Open Porch 728.0 728.0 728.0

EP - Enclosed Porch 169.0 169.0 169.0

GAR_FN - Attached
Finished Garage

960.0 960.0 960.0

NCA - Courtyard Area 1459.0 1459.0 1459.0

Total 6,923.00 6,923.00 3,607.00 6,923.00

Assessment History
Type Actual Assessed

Residential Land $50,000 $16,667

Residential Improvement $411,231 $137,077

Actual (2020) $461,231

Primary Taxable $153,744

Property Record Card
Doña Ana Assessor

A#: R0400109 P#: 4005138385420 As of: 09/09/2020 Page 2 of 2



9' 
CL

G.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

11
' C

LG
.

TH
IS

 IS
 10

' @
 T

HE
 H

IG
H 

EN
D 

OF
 S

LO
PE

20
40

BO
XE

D 
OP

EN
IN

G

BOXED OPENING

30
50

 S
H 

@
 8'

 H
DR

. 

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

9' 
CL

G.
 12

' P
LT

. L
IN

E

SLOPE
PITCHED

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
V
E
R

E
D

 P
O

R
C
H

VA
UL

TE
D

SLOPE
PITCHED

SLOPE
PITCHED

SLOPE
PITCHED

N
E
W

 D
IN

IN
G

10
' C

LG
. 

13
'-1

1"
4'-

8"

8'-
7"

14
'-1

"

22
'-7

"
1'-

0"
11

'-3
"

13
'-0

"

N
E

W
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L

A
N

1/4
"=

1'-
0"

N
E

W
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L

A
N

1/4
"=

1'-
0"

NE
W

 40
80

36
" S

CR
EE

N
DO

OR

ST
UC

CO
 W

AL
L +

30
"

ST
UC

CO
 W

AL
L +

30
"

NE
W

 S
CR

EE
N

NE
W

 S
CR

EE
N

4'-
01 2"

CU
ST

OM
 E

NT
RY

4'-
01 2"

N
E
W

 B
E
D

R
O

O
M

9' 
CL

G.
 

6'-
8"

4'-
4"

W
.I.

C
.

9' 
CL

G.
 

N
E
W

 B
A

T
H

9' 
CL

G.
 

T
O

T
A

L 
N

EW
 A

D
D

.

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
r

ea

43
4

43
4

t
O

T
A

L 
a

R
EA

sQ
.F

T

SQ
.F

T

9'-
1"

NE
W

RO
D 

& 
SH

EL
F

26
68

2468

ROD & SHELF

TU
B 

W
/

SH
OW

ER
28

68

6'-
6"

17
'-8

"

13
'-0

"
11

'-8
"

5'-
10

"

2468

NI
CH

E

2030 DH 

26
68

PC
KT

.

NE
W

 B
OX

OP
EN

IN
G

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
LO

SE
T

W
AL

L R
EM

OV
E

DO
UB

LE
 30

50
 D

H 
MU

LL
ED

RELOCATED

2044 PIC.

NEW 
3068
DIV. LITE6046 PICTURE WINDOW

CO
NC

RE
TE

 C
UR

B
UN

DE
R 

W
AL

L
CO

NC
RE

TE
 C

UR
B

UN
DE

R 
W

AL
L

RE
MO

VE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

PA
VE

RS
 A

ND
 IN

ST
AL

L
NE

W
 P

AV
ER

S 
AT

 S
AM

E
HE

IG
HT

 A
S 

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
EX

IS
TI

NG
 

RE
MO

VE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

PA
VE

RS
 A

ND
 IN

ST
AL

L
NE

W
 P

AV
ER

S 
AT

 S
AM

E
HE

IG
HT

 A
S 

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

OR
EX

IS
TI

NG
 

1'-
11

"
7'-

81 2"
6"

3'-
0"

6"
7'-

81 2"
2'-

81 2"
10

'-0
"

91 2"

8'-
10

"
8'-

10
"

4'-
3"

7'-
6"

5'-
11

"

4'-
10

"

4'-
0"

4'-
2"

2'-
6"

4'-
2"

TH
IS

 IS
 10

' @
 T

HE
 H

IG
H 

EN
D 

OF
 S

LO
PE

SLOPE
PITCHED

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
1/4

"=
1'-

0"

21
'-1

0"

9'-
1"

6'-
6"

17
'-8

"

11
'-8

"

10
'-2

"

#4
 R

EB
AR

DO
W

EL
S 

BY
BL

DR
. D

OW
EL

IN
TO

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
FO

OT
IN

G 

#4
 R

EB
AR

DO
W

EL
S 

BY
BL

DR
. D

OW
EL

IN
TO

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
FO

OT
IN

G 

21
'-1

0"

24
'-2

"

TH
IS

 A
RE

A 
TO

 B
E 

PO
UR

ED
 T

O 
MA

TC
H 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
LA

B 
F.

F.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 D

W
E
L
L
IN

G
 S

L
A

B

A

A

A
A

NEW
2668

CA
RP

ET

CA
RP

ET
CA

RP
ET

60
46

 P
IC

TU
RE

20
46

CA
SE

.
20

46
CA

SE
.

12"X42"
TOWER

NE
W

 8'
-0

" B
OX

 O
PE

NI
NG

US
E 

FI
RE

 S
TO

PS
 P

ER
 U

.F
.C

., U
.B

.C
. O

R 
LO

CA
L C

OD
E 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

ON
E 

HO
UR

 O
CC

UP
AN

CY
 S

EP
AR

AT
IO

N 
BE

TW
EE

N 
HO

US
E 

AN
D

AL
L F

IX
TU

RE
S 

& 
AP

PL
IA

NC
ES

 T
O 

BE
 C

HO
SE

N 
BY

 O
W

NE
R

AL
L H

EA
DE

RS
 S

PA
NN

IN
G 

MO
RE

 T
HA

N 
3' 

SH
AL

L B
E 

2X
12

AS
 P

OS
SI

BL
E

IN
TE

RI
OR

 N
ON

-B
EA

RI
NG

 W
AL

LS
 T

O 
BE

 2X
4 S

TU
DS

 @
 16

" O
.C

. IN
SU

LA
TE

D 
R-

11

8.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
PO

UR
IN

G 
OF

 C
ON

CR
ET

E

IN
SU

LA
TE

 W
AL

LS
 R

-1
9 M

IN
., C

EI
LIN

GS
 R

-3
8, 

PE
RI

ME
TE

R 
R-

4 M
IN

.

AL
L D

IM
EN

SI
ON

S 
AR

E 
TO

 B
E 

CH
EC

KE
D 

AN
D 

CO
NF

IR
ME

D 
BY

EX
TE

RI
OR

 T
O 

BE
 S

TU
CC

O 
- C

OL
OR

 T
O 

MA
TC

H 
EX

IS
TI

NG
(A

S 
CL

OS
E

IN
TE

RI
OR

 T
O 

BE
 S

HE
ET

RO
CK

ED
, T

AP
ED

, T
EX

TU
RE

D,
 A

ND
 P

AI
NT

ED

IN
TE

RI
OR

 B
EA

RI
NG

 W
AL

LS
 T

O 
BE

 2X
4 S

TU
DS

 @
 16

" O
.C

.

9. 11
.

10
.

GA
RA

GE
, 5

/8"
 S

HE
ET

RO
CK

 O
N 

GA
RA

GE
 S

ID
E

EX
TE

RI
OR

 W
AL

LS
 T

O 
BE

 2X
6 S

TU
DS

 @
 16

" O
.C

.

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

:

7. 4. 6.5.3.2.1.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

9' 
CL

G.

11
' C

LG
.

20
44

 

20
40

BOXED OPENING

BO
XE

D 
OP

EN
IN

G

30
50

 S
H 

@
 8'

 H
DR

. 

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

9' 
CL

G.
 12

' P
LT

. L
IN

E

TH
IS

 IS
 10

' @
 T

HE
 H

IG
H 

EN
D 

OF
 S

LO
PE

SLOPE
PITCHED

SLOPE
PITCHED

51
'-3

"
17

'-2
"

15
'-6

"
13

'-1
1"

4'-
8"

6'-
5"

14
'-1

"

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N
/D

E
M

O 1/4
"=

1'-
0"

RE
MO

VE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

TU
B 

CR
EA

TE
 N

EW
HA

LL
 S

PA
CE

RE
MO

VE
 W

AL
L

FO
R 

NE
W

 D
OO

R

REMOVE
DOOR

RE
MO

VE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

PO
RC

H 
SL

AB
 &

 F
RA

MI
NG RE

MO
VE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
W

AL
L &

 T
UB

 O
NL

Y 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
LO

SE
T

W
AL

L R
EM

OV
E

NE
W

 C
LO

SE
T 

W
AL

L

TH
IS

 W
IN

DO
W

TO
 B

E 
RE

MO
VE

D
& 

RE
LO

CA
TE

D 
PE

R 
NE

W
 P

LA
N

NE
W

 A
DD

IT
IO

N RE
MO

VE
DO

OR

VA
NI

TY
 &

 C
OM

MO
DE

TO
 R

EM
AI

N 
AS

 IST
Y
P
IC

A
L
 W

A
L
L
 S

E
C
T
IO

N
NT

S
A

OV
ER

 7/
16

" O
SB

(R
-4

 M
IN

.)
1"

 R
IG

ID
 IN

SU
LA

TI
ON

1'-
0"

6" 12
"

1'-
6"

GA
. W

IR
E 

ME
SH

1/2
" S

TU
CC

O 
OV

ER
 17

2 P
LY

 JU
MB

O 
TE

CH

4"
 C

ON
C.

 S
LA

B 

4"
 C

OM
PA

CT
ED

 F
ILL

@
 4'

 O
.C

. &
 12

" F
RO

M 
CO

RN
ER

S
SI
LL
 S
EA

L W
/ 1
/2"

Ï 
X 
10
" A

.B
.

2 -
 #4

 R
EB

AR
 

CO
NT

IN
UO

US

2x
6 P

LA
TE

 S
ET

 IN
 F

IB
ER

GL
AS

S

2X
6 S

TU
DS

 @
 16

" O
.C

.

1/2
" S

HE
ET

RO
CK

 (T
.T

.&
P.

)

DO
UB

LE
 2X

6 T
OP

 P
LA

TE

1/2
" S

HE
ET

RO
CK

 (T
.T

.&
P.

)

R-
38

 B
LO

W
N 

IN
SU

LA
TI

ON

PR
E-

EN
GI

NE
ER

ED
 T

RU
SS

ES
 

SE
E 

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

7/1
6"

 O
SB

TY
P.

 S
HI

NG
LE

 R
OO

F

MT
L. 

DR
IP

 C
AP

@
 24

" O
.C

.

12

OV
ER

HA
NG

 W
IT

H 
 T

&G
TO

 M
AT

CH
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

NO
TE

: #
4 R

EB
AR

 D
OW

EL
S 

TO
 B

E
DR

ILL
ED

 A
ND

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
PE

R 
BU

ILD
ER

S 
DI

SC
RE

TI
ON

 S
EE

BU
ILD

ER
 F

OR
 M

OR
E 

DE
TA

ILS
 

BL
OW

N 
IN

SU
LA

TI
ON

 (R
-1

9 M
IN

.)

EX
PO

SE
D 

RA
FT

ER
 T

AI
LS

R
R

R
R

R R

GF
CI GF

CI 9' 
CL

G.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

11
' C

LG
.

TH
IS

 IS
 10

' @
 T

HE
 H

IG
H 

EN
D 

OF
 S

LO
PE

20
40

BO
XE

D 
OP

EN
IN

G

BOXED OPENING

30
50

 S
H 

@
 8'

 H
DR

. 

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

9' 
CL

G.
 12

' P
LT

. L
IN

E

SLOPE
PITCHED

R R

R
RR

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
A

L
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
NT

S

NEW MIN
SPLIT COND.

22
0

NEW MIN
SPLIT COND.22

0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L

 N
O

T
E

S

1.
TH

ES
E 

PL
A

N
S 

A
R

E 
SC

H
EM

A
TI

C
 A

N
D

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SH

O
W

 T
H

E 
EX

A
C

T 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
S

O
F 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T,

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

 R
O

U
TI

N
G

, E
TC

.  
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 M

U
ST

 R
EF

ER
TO

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L 

A
N

D
 M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

L 
PL

A
N

S 
A

N
D

 D
ET

A
IL

S 
TO

 O
B

TA
IN

C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

.
2.

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
LE

 F
O

R
 S

EE
IN

G
 T

H
A

T 
N

EC
 C

LE
A

R
A

N
C

ES
A

R
O

U
N

D
 A

N
D

 A
B

O
V

E 
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
A

R
E 

M
A

IN
TA

IN
ED

.  
SE

E
N

EC
 1

10
.2

6 
FO

R
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

.  
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

LL
Y

 D
O

 N
O

T 
A

LL
O

W
FO

R
EI

G
N

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
A

B
O

V
E 

PA
N

EL
 B

O
A

R
D

S 
A

N
D

 IN
ST

A
LL

 T
O

 L
EA

V
E 

A
T

LE
A

ST
 3

6”
 O

F 
SP

A
C

E 
IN

 F
R

O
N

T.
3.

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 M
A

Y
 IN

ST
A

LL
 U

P 
TO

 6
 C

U
R

R
EN

T 
C

A
R

R
Y

IN
G

C
O

N
D

U
C

TO
R

S 
IN

 A
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
.  

LO
A

D
IN

G
S 

A
R

E 
B

A
SE

D
 O

N
 T

H
H

N
IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 D
E-

R
A

TI
N

G
S 

FO
R

 T
EM

PE
R

A
TU

R
E 

A
N

D
 U

P 
TO

 6
C

O
N

D
U

C
TO

R
S 

IN
 A

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

.
4.

A
N

Y
 N

EW
 S

W
IT

C
H

, O
U

TL
ET

, A
N

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

LS
, I

N
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 S
H

A
LL

C
O

M
PL

Y
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

N
EW

 M
EX

IC
O

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 F

O
R

A
C

C
ES

SI
B

IL
IT

Y
.  

SP
EC

IF
IC

A
LL

Y
, O

U
TL

ET
 B

O
X

ES
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E 
IN

ST
A

LL
ED

 A
T

15
” 

A
.F

.F
. T

O
 T

H
E 

B
O

TT
O

M
 O

F 
TH

E 
B

O
X

, A
N

D
 S

W
IT

C
H

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

LS
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

IN
ST

A
LL

ED
 A

T 
44

” 
A

.F
.F

. T
O

 T
H

E 
B

O
TT

O
M

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
O

X
, U

N
LE

SS
N

O
TE

D
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E.
  E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L 

D
EV

IC
ES

 A
B

O
V

E 
A

 C
O

U
N

TE
R

TO
P 

O
R

O
TH

ER
 O

B
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

O
U

LD
 C

O
M

PL
Y

 W
IT

H
 IC

C
/A

N
SI

 1
17

.1
-1

99
8 

SE
C

TI
O

N
30

8.
5.

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
M

PL
Y

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
N

EW
 M

EX
IC

O
 N

IG
H

T 
SK

Y
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 A

C
T 

A
N

D
 T

H
E 

IE
C

C
.  

SE
E

C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S 
B

EL
O

W
.  

IF
 A

LT
ER

N
A

TE
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

 A
R

E 
U

SE
D

, T
H

EY
 M

U
ST

C
O

M
PL

Y
 A

S 
W

EL
L.

  C
O

N
TA

C
T 

TH
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 IF

 N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y

.
6.

AL
L 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
 T

O
 B

E 
L
O

W
 
I
N

 
P
H

Y
S
I
C
A
L
 
H

E
I
G

H
T
,
 
I
.
E
.
 
M

O
U

N
T
E
D

 
O

R

P
L
A
C
E
D

 
G

E
N

E
R
A
L
L
Y
 
B
E
L
O

W
 
E
Y
E
 
L
E
V
E
L
 
(
S
I
X
 
F
E
E
T
)
 
L
O

W
 
I
N

 
L
I
G

H
T
I
N

G
 
I
N

T
E
N

S
I
T
Y
,

N
O

T
 
T
/
O

 
E
X
C
E
E
D

 
4
0
0
 
L
U

M
E
N

S
.
 
T
H

E
 
Q

U
A
N

T
I
T
Y
 
O

F
 
F
I
X
T
U

R
E
S
 
H

A
S
 
B
E
 
K
E
P
T
 
A
S
 
L
O

W

A
S
 
P
O

S
S
I
B
L
E
 
@

 
N

O
 
M

O
R
E
 
T
H

A
N

 
6
'
 
A
.
F
.
F
.
(
S
E
E
 
E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O

N
 
S
H

E
E
T
)

7
.

F
I
X
T
U

R
E
 
W

I
L
L
 
K
E
E
P
 
L
I
G

H
T
I
N

G
 
B
E
L
O

W
 
H

O
R
I
Z
O

N
T
A
L
 
P
L
A
N

E
 
A
S
 
A
L
S
O

 
R
E
F
L
E
C
T
E
D

 
O

N

E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O

N
.
 
D

E
T
A
I
L
E
D

 
C
U

T
 
S
H

E
E
T
 
P
R
O

V
I
D

E
D

 
B
Y
 
B
U

I
L
D

E
R
 
A
T
T
A
C
H

E
D

 
W

I
T
H

 
T
H

E
S
E

D
O

C
U

M
E
N

T
S

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N 

TO
 S

IZ
E 

AN
D 

LO
CA

TE
 P

AN
EL

 A
ND

 S
ER

VI
CE

PR
OV

ID
E 

11
0V

 U
ND

ER
 C

OU
NT

ER
 O

UT
LE

T 
FO

R 
DI

SH
W

AS
HE

R
AL

L O
UT

LE
TS

 A
T 

VA
NI

TI
ES

 A
ND

 C
OU

NT
ER

S 
TO

 B
E 

AT
 42

" U
NL

ES
S 

OT
HE

R 
W

IS
E 

NO
TE

D

AL
L O

UT
LE

TS
 IN

 T
HE

 K
IT

CH
EN

 A
ND

 B
AT

H 
RO

OM
S 

AR
E 

TO
 B

E 
G.

F.
I.

AL
L E

XT
ER

IO
R 

LIG
HT

 F
IX

TU
RE

S 
AN

D 
OU

TL
ET

S 
TO

 B
E 

W
EA

TH
ER

PR
OO

F
3.

AL
AR

M 
SY

ST
EM

 P
RE

 W
IR

E 
IN

CL
UD

ED

7.4. 5. 6.1. 2.

PR
OV

ID
E 

OU
TL

ET
 A

T 
60

" F
OR

 R
AN

GE
 H

OO
D

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N 

TO
 P

RO
VI

DE
 P

OW
ER

 T
O 

CO
OL

ER
(S

)

AN
D 

GA
RB

AG
E 

DI
SP

OS
AL

OU
TL

ET
S 

IN
 D

W
EL

LIN
G 

TO
 F

OL
LO

W
 20

09
 IB

C 
CO

DE
S

8. 9.
AL

L R
EC

ES
SE

D 
IN

 S
HO

W
ER

S/
EX

TE
RI

OR
 P

OR
CH

ES
 T

O 
BE

 W
AT

ER
 P

RO
OF

 C
AN

 S
TY

LE
 F

IX
TU

RE
10

.

KE
YE

D 
PO

W
ER

 P
LA

N 
NO

TE
S

CE
NT

RA
L S

TR
UC

TU
RE

D 
W

IR
IN

G 
NE

TW
OR

K 
BO

X 
LO

CA
TI

ON
 T

BD
 B

Y 
OW

NE
R/

BU
ILD

ER
.

11
.

RE
CE

SS
ED

 LI
GH

T 
FI

XT
UR

E/
PE

ND
AN

T 
LIG

HT
/E

YE
BA

LL
 R

EC
ES

SE
D 

FI
XT

UR
E

T
V

TE
LE

PH
ON

E/
CA

T 
5 J

AC
K

3-
W

AY
 S

W
IT

CH
 O

UT
LE

T

LIG
HT

 F
IX

TU
RE

 O
UT

LE
T

GA
S 

OU
TL

ET

E
L
E
C
T
R

IC
 S

Y
M

B
O

L
S

22
0 O

UT
LE

T

R

SD

H
B

EX
HA

US
T 

FA
N

CE
ILI

NG
 F

AN

TE
LE

VI
SI

ON
 JA

CK

GA
S

HO
SE

 B
IB

B

SP
OT

 O
UT

LE
T

SM
OK

E/
MO

NO
XI

DE
 D

ET
EC

TO
R

SY
M

.

DU
PL

EX
 O

UT
LE

T

SW
IT

CH
 O

UT
LE

T

E
P



RELOCATED

8'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

F
R

O
N

T
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
1/4

"=
1'-

0"

R
IG

H
T

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

1/4
"=

1'-
0"

L
E

F
T

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

1/4
"=

1'-
0"

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

ST
UC

CO
 F

IN
IS

H
CO

LO
R 

TO
 M

AT
CH

EX
IS

TI
NG

 A
S 

CL
OS

E
AS

 P
OS

SI
BE

L

ST
UC

CO
 F

IN
IS

H
CO

LO
R 

TO
 M

AT
CH

EX
IS

TI
NG

 A
S 

CL
OS

E
AS

 P
OS

SI
BE

L

4:1
2 P

IT
CH

 W
/ 

PR
E-

EN
GI

NE
ER

ED
W

OO
D 

TR
US

SE
S 

24
"o

.c.

ME
TA

L R
OO

FI
NG

 (M
AT

CH
 E

XI
ST

.)

MO
VE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
W

IN
DO

W
UP

 IF
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

  

O
PE

N
IN

G
 IN

 N
O

N
-L

O
AD

-B
EA

R
IN

G
 W

AL
LS

O
pe

ni
ng

 in
n

o
n

-
l
o

a
d

-
�

be
ar

in
g

w
al

l

C
on

ve
nt

io
na

l h
ea

de
rs

 n
ot

 re
qu

ire
d

D
ou

bl
e 

to
p 

pl
at

e

2X
6 

m
in

. h
ea

de
r

do
ub

le
d 

fo
r o

pe
ni

ng
s 

w
id

er

Si
ng

le
 o

pe
ni

ng
 to

p 
pl

at
e

(O
pe

ni
ng

 to
p 

pl
at

e 
m

ay
 b

e

th
an

 6
')

N
ot

e:
 U

se
 ja

ck
 s

tu
ds

 a
s 

re
qu

ire
d.

F
L
A
S
H
I
N
G
 
I
N
S
T
A
L
L
A
T
I
O
N
 
A
T

S
T
U
C
C
O
-
T
O
-
R
O
O
F
 
I
N
T
E
R
S
E
C
T
I
O
N

S
T
U
C
C
O

M
E
T
A
L
 
L
A
T
H

N
O
T
E
:

M
E
T
A
L
 
L
A
T
H
 
A
N
D

W
E
A
T
H
E
R
-
R
E
S
I
S
T
I
V
E
 
B
A
R
R
I
E
R

M
U
S
T
 
E
X
T
E
N
D
 
D
O
W
N
 
O
V
E
R
 
F
L
A
S
H
I
N
G

R
O
O
F
I
N
G

C
O
U
N
T
E
R
 
F
L
A
S
H
I
N
G

B
A
S
E
 
F
L
A
S
H
I
N
G

R
O
O
F
 
D
E
C
K

W
O
O
D
 
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
P
A
N
E
L

a.
N

ai
l i

s 
a 

ge
ne

ra
l d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
an

d 
m

ay
 b

e 
T-

he
ad

, m
od

ifi
ed

 ro
un

d 
he

ad
 o

r r
ou

nd
 h

ea
d.

b.
St

ap
le

s 
sh

al
l h

av
e 

a 
m

in
im

um
 c

ro
w

n 
w

id
th

 o
f 7

/1
6 

in
ch

 o
n 

di
am

et
er

 e
xc

ep
t a

s 
no

te
d.

c.
N

ai
ls

 o
r s

ta
pl

es
 s

ha
ll 

be
 s

pa
ce

d 
at

 n
ot

 m
or

e 
th

an
 6

 in
ch

es
 o

n 
ce

nt
er

 a
t a

ll 
su

pp
or

ts
 w

he
re

 s
pa

ns
 a

re
 4

8 
in

ch
es

 o
r g

re
at

er
. N

ai
ls

 o
r s

ta
pl

es
 s

ha
ll

be
 s

pa
ce

d 
at

 n
ot

 m
or

e 
th

an
 1

2 
in

ch
es

 o
n 

ce
nt

er
 a

t i
nt

er
m

ed
ia

te
 s

up
po

rts
 fo

r f
lo

or
s.

d.
Fa

st
en

er
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

pl
ac

ed
 in

 a
 g

rid
 p

at
te

rn
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

bo
dy

 o
f t

he
 p

an
el

.
e.

Fo
r 5

-p
ly

 p
an

el
s,

 in
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 n
ai

ls
 s

ha
ll 

be
 s

pa
ce

d 
no

t m
or

e 
th

an
 1

2 
in

ch
es

 o
n 

ce
nt

er
 e

ac
h 

w
ay

.
f.

H
ar

db
oa

rd
 u

nd
er

la
ym

en
t s

ha
ll 

co
nf

or
m

 to
 C

PA
/A

N
SI

 A
13

5.
4

g.
Sp

ec
ifi

ed
 a

lte
rn

at
e 

at
ta

ch
m

en
ts

 fo
r r

oo
f s

he
at

hi
ng

 s
ha

ll 
be

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 fo

r w
in

ds
pe

ed
s 

le
ss

 th
an

 1
00

 m
ph

. F
as

te
ne

rs
 a

tta
ch

in
g 

w
oo

d 
st

ru
ct

ur
al

pa
ne

l r
oo

f s
he

at
hi

ng
 to

 g
ab

le
 e

nd
 w

al
l f

ra
m

in
g 

sh
al

l b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
us

in
g 

th
e 

sp
ac

in
g 

lis
te

d 
fo

r p
an

el
 e

dg
es

.

N
om

in
al

 M
at

er
ia

l T
hi

ck
ne

ss
(in

ch
es

)
D

es
cr

ip
tio

na
,b

 o
f F

as
te

ne
r a

nd
 L

en
gt

h
(in

ch
es

)

Sp
ac

in
g 

of
 F

as
te

ne
rs

c

Ed
ge

s 
(in

ch
es

)
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 S

up
-

po
rts

 (i
nc

he
s)

W
oo

d 
St

ru
ct

ur
al

 P
an

el
s 

Su
b 

flo
or

, R
oo

fin
g,

 a
nd

 W
al

l S
he

at
hi

ng
 to

 F
ra

m
in

g 
an

d 
Pa

rti
cl

eb
oa

rd
W

al
l S

he
at

hi
ng

 to
 F

ra
m

in
gf

U
p 

to
 ½

St
ap

le
 1

5 
ga

ug
e 

13
/4

”
4

8
0.

09
7 

- 0
.0

99
 N

ai
l 2

1/
4”

3
6

St
ap

le
 1

6 
ga

ug
e 

13
/4

”
3

6

19
/3

2 
an

d 
5/

r

0.
11

3 
N

ai
l 2

”
3

6
St

ap
le

 1
5 

an
d 

16
 g

au
ge

 2
”

4
8

0.
09

7 
- 0

.0
99

 N
ai

l 2
1/

4”
4

8

23
/3

2 
an

d 
3/

4

St
ap

le
 1

4 
ga

ug
e 

2”
4

8
St

ap
le

 1
5 

ga
ug

e 
13

/4
”

3
6

0.
09

7 
- 0

.0
99

 N
ai

l 2
1/

4”
4

8
St

ap
le

 1
6 

ga
ug

e 
2”

4
8

1

St
ap

le
 1

4 
ga

ug
e 

21
/4

”
4

8
0.

11
3 

N
ai

l 2
1/

4”
3

6
St

ap
le

 1
5 

ga
ug

e 
21

/ 4”
4

8
0.

09
7 

- 0
.0

99
 N

ai
l 2

1/
2”

4
8

Fl
oo

r u
nd

er
la

ym
en

t; 
Pl

yw
oo

d,
 H

ar
db

oa
rd

 a
nd

 P
ar

tic
le

bo
ar

df
Pl

yw
oo

d

1/
4 

an
d 

5/
16

11
/4

 ri
ng

 o
r s

cr
ew

 s
ha

nk
 n

ai
l-m

in
im

um

12
1/2

 g
au

ge
 (0

.0
99

")
 s

ha
nk

 d
ia

m
et

er
3

6

St
ap

le
 1

8 
ga

ug
e,

 7
/8

, 3
/1

6 
cr

ow
n 

w
id

th
2

5

11
/3

2,
 3

/8
, 1

5/
32

 a
nd

 1
/2

11
/4

 ri
ng

 o
r s

cr
ew

 s
ha

nk
 n

ai
l-m

in
im

um

12
1/

2 
ga

ug
e 

(0
.0

99
")

 s
ha

nk
 d

ia
m

et
er

6
8e

19
/3

2,
 5

/8
, 2

3/
32

 a
nd

 3
/4

11
/2

 ri
ng

 o
r s

cr
ew

 s
ha

nk
 n

ai
l-m

in
im

um

12
1/2

 g
au

ge
 (0

.0
99

")
 s

ha
nk

 d
ia

m
et

er
6

8

St
ap

le
 1

6 
ga

ug
e 

11
/2

6
8

H
ar

db
oa

rd

0.
20

0

11
/2

 lo
ng

 ri
ng

-g
ro

ov
ed

 u
nd

er
la

ym
en

t n
ai

l
6

6
4d

 c
em

en
t-c

oa
te

d 
si

nk
er

 n
ai

l
6

6
3

6

Pa
rti

cl
eb

oa
rd

1/
4

4d
 ri

ng
 g

ro
ov

ed
 u

nd
er

la
ym

en
t n

ai
l

3
6

St
ap

le
 1

8 
ga

ug
e,

 7
/8

 lo
ng

, 3
/1

6 
cr

ow
n

3
6

3/
8

6d
 ri

ng
 g

ro
ov

ed
 u

nd
er

la
ym

en
t n

ai
l

6
10

St
ap

le
 1

6 
ga

ug
e,

 1
1/

8 
lo

ng
, 3

/8
 c

ro
w

n
3

6

½
, 5

/8
6d

 ri
ng

 g
ro

ov
ed

 u
nd

er
la

ym
en

t n
ai

l
6

10
St

ap
le

 1
6 

ga
ug

e,
 1

5/
8 

lo
ng

, 3
/8

 c
ro

w
n

3
6

E
X

TE
RI

O
R 

W
A

LL
/R

O
O

FI
N

G
 F

A
ST

E
N

E
R 

SC
H

E
D

U
LE

TH
IS

 IS
 10

' @
 T

HE
 H

IG
H 

EN
D 

OF
 S

LO
PE

SLOPE
PITCHED

4:1
2 P

IT
CH

 W
/ 

PR
E-

EN
GI

NE
ER

ED
W

OO
D 

TR
US

SE
S 

24
"o

.c.

ME
TA

L R
OO

FI
NG

 (M
AT

CH
 E

XI
ST

.)

SL
OP

E
4:1

2
SL

OP
E 4:1

2

SL
OP

E 4:1
2

SL
OP

E
4:1

2

9' 
CL

G.

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

11
' C

LG
.

TH
IS

 IS
 10

' @
 T

HE
 H

IG
H 

EN
D 

OF
 S

LO
PE

20
40

BO
XE

D 
OP

EN
IN

G

BOXED OPENING

30
50

 S
H 

@
 8'

 H
DR

. 

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

9' 
CL

G.
 12

' P
LT

. L
IN

E

SLOPE
PITCHED

N
E

W
 R

O
O

F
 T

R
U

S
S

3/1
6"

=1
'-0

"

N
E
W

 B
E
D

R
O

O
M

9' 
CL

G.
 

W
.I.

C
.

9' 
CL

G.
 

N
E
W

 B
A

T
H

9' 
CL

G.
 

CA
RP

ET

CA
RP

ET
CA

RP
ET

F
R

O
N

T
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
1/4

"=
1'-

0"

ST
UC

CO
 F

IN
IS

H
CO

LO
R 

TO
 M

AT
CH

EX
IS

TI
NG

 A
S 

CL
OS

E
AS

 P
OS

SI
BE

L

9'-
0"

2'-
6"

6'-
6"

CA
SE

CA
SE

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

ES
IL

LA
, D

O
N

A 
AN

A 
CO

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 M

EX
IC

O
12

-9
A1

A1
A2

, 1
2-

9A
1A

1B
 A

N
D 

12
-9

A1
A2

B1
A

BE
IN

G 
U

.S
.R

.S
. T

RA
CT

S 
12

-9
A1

A1
A1

N
.M

.P
.M

. O
F 

TH
E 

U
.S

.R
.S

. S
U

RV
EY

S
LO

CA
TE

D 
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 3

5,
 T

.2
3S

. R
.1

E.

P.
O

.B
.

1/
2"

 Ir
on

Ro
d 

Fo
un

d

S5
4°

26
'2

0"
W

N35°35'00"W

T.
23

S.
, R

.1
E.

CO
RN

ER
 O

F 
SE

CT
IO

N
 3

5,
TI

E 
TO

 T
HE

 S
O

U
TH

 1
/4

89
6.

09
'

S4
4°

21
'5

5"
W

206.39'

N
54

°4
6'

00
"E

N
ai

l F
ou

nd

O
F 

FO
U

R 
1.

00
0 

AC
RE

 T
RA

CT
S

as
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in

S35°35'00"E

Co
un

ty
 R

ec
or

ds
of

 th
e 

Do
na

 A
na

Bo
ok

 4
79

, P
ag

e 
18

4,
M

ar
ch

 8
, 1

99
4,

 in
W

ar
ra

nt
y 

De
ed

 fi
le

d

Pi
pe

A 
15

' r
oa

d 
ea

se
m

en
t

Tr
ac

t 4

1.
00

0 
Ac

re
201.49'

1/
2"

 Ir
on

Ro
d 

Fo
un

d

24
'-2

"

24
'-2

"

61
'-8

"

1"
 =

 6
0'

Sc
al

e 
in

 F
ee

t

60
12

0
0

21
'-1

0"

61
'-8

"

18
5'-

10
"

EN
G

IN
EE

R
ED

 W
O

O
D

 A
N

D
 L

U
M

BE
R

 H
EA

D
ER

S

O
ut

si
de

 o
f w

al
l

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
I
N

G
�

(S
IN

G
LE

- O
R

 D
O

U
BL

E-
PL

Y 
H

EA
D

ER
S)

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
 O

PT
IO

N

C
av

ity
 in

su
la

tio
n 

sp
ac

e

(m
os

t o
pe

ni
ng

s 
up

 to
 4

8"
 w

id
e)

H
ea

de
r h

an
ge

r o
r e

qu
iv

al
en

t

Si
ng

le
 s

tu
d 

at
 s

id
es

 o
f r

ou
gh

 o
pe

ni
ng

s



   
                                                      TOWN OF MESILLA 
                                                    ZONING APPROVAL 

 
                 PERMISSION TO CONDUCT WORK 
                                        OR 

OBTAIN A COMMERCIAL/RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT FROM CID 
 

OFFICIAL USE ONLY: 
Case #   
Fee $_  

                           2231 Avenida de Mesilla, P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, NM 88046 (575) 524-3262 ext. 104 

CASE NO. ____________ ZONE: _________ CODE:______________ APPLICATION DATE:______________ 

 
 

Name of Property Owner Property Owner’s Telephone Number 
 

Property Owner’s Mailing Address City State Zip Code 
 

Property Owner’s E-mail Address 
 

Contractor’s Name & Address (If none, indicate Self) 
 

Contractor’s Telephone Number Contractor’s Tax ID Number Contractor’s License Number 
 

Address of Proposed Work:       
 
Description of Proposed Work:    

  
 
 

$                               
Estimated Cost                    Signature of Applicant                                                           Date 
 
Signature of property owner:  __________________________________________________  

 
With the exception of administrative approvals, all permit requests must undergo a review process from staff, PZHAC and/or BOT 
before issuance of a zoning permit.   Plan sheets are to be no larger than 11 x 17 inches or shall be submitted electronically. 
 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
PZHAC  Administrative Approval BOT  Approved Date:    

  Approved Date:      Disapproved Date:   

  Disapproved Date:      Approved with Conditions 

  Approved with conditions 
  
 
 

   

PZHAC APPROVAL REQUIRED: ___ YES   ___ NO            BOT APPROVAL REQUIRED:  ___ YES   ___ NO 
 
CID PERMIT/INSPECTION REQUIRED:    ___ YES    ____ NO     ____ SEE CONDITIONS 
 
CONDITIONS:   

 
  

 
 
 
PERMISSION ISSUED/DENIED BY: ___________________________________  ISSUE DATE: _______________

 
THIS APPLICATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:  
1._____ Plot plan with legal description to show existing structures, adjoining streets, driveway(s), improvements & setbacks.  

Verification shall show that the lot was LEGALLY subdivided through the Town of Mesilla or that the lot has been in 
existence prior to February 1972. 

2._____ Site Plan with dimensions and details. 
3._____   Foundation plan with details. 
4._____   Floor plan showing rooms, their uses and dimensions. 
5._____ Cross section of walls 
6._____ Roof and floor framing plan 
8._____ Proof of legal access to the property. 
9._____ Drainage plan. 

10._____ Details of architectural style and color scheme (checklist included for Historical zones) – diagrams and elevations. 
11._____ Proof of sewer service or a copy of septic tank permit; proof of water service (well permit or statement from the 

Public Utility providing water services). 
12._____ Proof of legal access to the property. 
13._____ Other information as necessary or required by the City Code or Community Development Department (See other side.) 

Matthew Abrams 703-577-3859

PO Box 1600 Mesilla Park NM 88047
-

abramsm@gmail.com

McGinley Const. Inc.      PO Box 370 Mesilla,NM 88046

575-523-9140 2252285-0315192

2852 Snow Rd

Room addition / remodeling

12/23/2020140,000.00

Per attached plans

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

NA

X

DocuSign Envelope ID: F2191F51-FFAF-4383-92E9-A8B5ACBC7431



  
 

 

The following are requirements to be included with all building permit applications for new structures or 
additions to existing structures, as well as other construction or fixtures that will be permanent in nature 
and affect the appearance or use of the property. (This includes fences, well houses, storage units, metal 
sheds, photo-voltaic panels that can be seen from the ground, etc.)   

 

BUILDING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS 

A. Completed application, including: 
1. Applicant’s name 
2. Applicant/property owners contact information 
3. Physical address of property 
4. Description of work to be done, including dimensions of any construction or repairs 
5. Value of work to be done 
6. Property owner’s signature on the application 

 
B. Include all information required in the checklist at the bottom of the application.  
 
C. Additional information required: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

Finishes & colors to match existing 
Home has a existing domestic well
We have applied for septic tank permit to NMED for bedroom expansion Will submit 
when we receive it

Adjoining property owner has agreed to remove fence in middle of roadway at front of existing house

DocuSign Envelope ID: F2191F51-FFAF-4383-92E9-A8B5ACBC7431



 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC 
DECEMBER 21, 2020 

WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 

 
 

[PART OF CONSENT AGENDA] 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 

 

                                                                
                                                                                                  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION & MEETING 
AGENDA 

DECEMBER 21, 2020 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL 
HOLD A WORK SESSION VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2020 AT 2:30 P.M. TO 
JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 
193857. 
 

A. Submitted for Neal McMillan by Miguel Rincon of Hurlburt Construction; a request to discuss plans to 
incorporate part of an existing structure into a new dwelling at 2130 Calle de Picacho (Case 061148). Zoned: 
Historic Residential (HR) 
The applicant was present by zoom to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff 
Stated that the case was originally heard at the December 7, 2020 PZHAC meeting and a decision on the case 
was postponed in order to allow the applicant to provide further information about the request. One of the 
questions that arose was whether the proposed dwelling was a “zero lot line” structure. It was determined that 
since the property line actually ran through the structure and this was the only place where the structure was 
near the lot line, the project was not the same as one in which a structure was being built on a property line. 
There will be no penetrations of the wall between the two properties.  It was also determined that a parapet 
firewall will be needed along the property line between the two parts of the existing structure. The applicant 
stated that he will obtain a Right-of-Entry agreement from the other owner of the structure and that his portion 
of the structure would be used as a fourth bedroom for the proposed dwelling to be built on his property. The 
new dwelling will be attached to the existing structure on the north side of the existing structure and will meet 
the required seven foot setbacks from the property lines.  There was no further discussion.  

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL 
HOLD A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2020 
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE WORK SESSION. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346- 
248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 193857. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 

All commissioners were present. There was a quorum. 
Other attendees present by Zoom or phone: 
      Tom Maese (Chief Inspector-CID); Neal McMillan (Applicant); Sam Kane (applicant); Susan Krueger (Town 
resident) 
 

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
There were no changes to the Agenda. A motion to approve the Agenda was made by Commissioner Prieto, 
seconded by Commission Chair Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 5 - 0. 

 
IV.  *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one motion 
unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by 
Commissioner Nevarez, seconded by Commission Chair Houston, and approved by a vote of 5 - 0. 



 

 

 
A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Work Session and Meeting of December 7, 2020. 

Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 
Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061149 – 1940 Calle Pacana, submitted by Organ Mountain Solar for Henry Newman; a request for a 

zoning permit to allow additional solar photo-voltaic panels to be installed on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Historic Residential (HR) 

 Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

2. Case 061150– 2550/2558 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Richard Perez; a request for a zoning permit to 
conduct minor repairs to an exterior adobe wall. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 

 Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 
 

II. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read 
into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by 
phone and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You will 
be prompted by the host or the Commission Chair when to begin speaking. 
Staff stated that two e-mails had been received and read the e-mails for inclusion into the record. (Copies of 
these e-mails are attached at the end of these minutes.) 
 

B. DECISIONS: 
Zoning Permits: 
1. Case 061148 - 2130 Calle de Picacho, submitted for Neal McMillan by Miguel Rincon of Hurlburt 

Construction; a request for a zoning permit to incorporate part of an existing structure into a new dwelling to 
be constructed at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) Discussed during the Work Session 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session.  Commissioner Nevarez stated that several conditions should be applied to address the need for a 
Right-of-Entry agreement, the need to ensure that setbacks are met, and the fact that if the swimming pool 
is not built at this time, it should be indicated as future construction on the plans.  There was no further 
discussion. A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner 
Houston, and APPROVED by a vote of 5 – 0 WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 

1. A RIGHT-OF-ENTRY AGREEMENT SIGNED BY THE OTHER PROPERTY OWNER OF THE 
STRUCTURE WOULD BE OBTAINED BY THE APPLICANT, AND 

2. THE NEW DWELLING WILL HAVE SEVEN FOOT SETBACKS FROM ALL ADJACENT 
PROPERTY LINES, AND 

3. IF THE SWIMMING POOL WILL NOT BE BUILT AT THE SAME TIME AS THE DWELLING, 
THE POOL SHOULD BE SHOWN ON THE PLANS AS A FUTURE CONSTRUCTION. 

2. Case 061151 – 2610 Calle Tercera, submitted by Samuel Kane; a request for a zoning permit to construct a 
rock wall around a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
The applicant was present by phone to discuss to answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a 
brief review of this request, explaining that a decision on the case had been postponed in order to allow the 
applicant to provide the PZHAC with more detailed plans of the proposal.  The PZHAC still had questions 
as to the access to the water meter, the height of some of the pillars, and the fact that the neighbor to the 
north had expressed concerns that the wall would hinder her from leaving her driveway.  The applicant 
explained that there would be access to the water meter, that the pillar heights would be lowered to six feet, 
and that the purpose of the wall was to keep people driving or parking on Calle de Colon from driving onto 
his property and hitting the dwelling or air conditioning units on his property. He explained that the 
neighbor did not have a right to be backing onto is property to exit her property. Tom Maese, Chief 
Inspector for CID, stated that CID would like to see more of a detailed rendering with better dimensions, 
especially with respect to the arches over the irrigation ditch.  
 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto and seconded by Commissioner Nevarez to postpone making 
a decision on the request in order to allow the applicant to bring the PZHAC more architecturally detailed 
plans showing the requested changes. The request was POSTPONED by a vote of 5 – 0. 
 

 
   Business Permits: 

3. Permit 0864 – 2261 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Randy McMillan for “Josephina’s Old Gate Café”; a 
request for a business license to continue a restaurant operation under new ownership at this address. Zoned: 
Historic Commercial (HC) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that the applicant is purchasing the existing 
restaurant and intends to continue the operation of the restaurant with no changes. The restaurant has been 
here for years. There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner Salas and seconded by 
Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, and the request was APPROVED by a vote of 5 – 0. 
 

4. Permit 0865 – 1680 Calle de Alvarez, submitted by Roxanne Livingston for “Livingston Bridal and Events, 
LLC”; a request for a business license to allow the applicant to operate a wedding and event planning 
operation from an office at this address.  Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that the applicant would like to operate an event 
planning operation out of an existing office at this location and that the building has historically been used 
for office operations.  There were no issues. A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto and seconded by 
Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, and the request was APPROVED by a vote of 5 – 0. 
 

Sign Permits: 
5. Case 061152 – 2230 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Roman Prieto; a request for a sign permit to allow a 

Directory Sign to be installed at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that the applicant would be like to install a directory 
sign for the two businesses to be located at this address. There were no issues. A motion was made by 
Commissioner Houston and seconded by Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, and the request was 
APPROVED by a vote of 4 – 0. (Commissioner Prieto recused himself from voting on the case.)  

 
VI.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 

Commissioner Prieto 
Stated that two of the three windows (the first and third) on Matteo’s on Calle de Parian appear to have been 
broken and replaced that he doesn’t think that a permit to do the work had been applied for.  Additionally, the 
two windows do not match. 

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 3:50 pm. 
 



Reference Case 061148 

Did Mr. McMillan submit any additional paperwork for this case as requested by the PZHAC?   I didn’t 
see any in the 12/21/20020 packet. 
 
It appears that this property is owned by Hurlburt Construction. 
 
The information on the Building Inventory Form under 34, Comments, says “believed to be a ‘duplex.’”  
There is no mention that the structure is “established as an early style duplex.”    
 
There is no mention under the description of the individual structure “255” that there is a property line 
dividing the structure into two parts owned by separate entities. 
 
Further this structure is “Contributing”, which raises the question of changing the architectural style and 
demolishing part of it. 
 
Thanks,  Susan  
           
 





 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
JANUARY 4, 2021 

 
DECISION ITEMS 

ZONING PERMITS 
 
 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 061151 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 1/4/2021] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 1) 
 
Item: 
Case 061151 – 2610 Calle Tercera, submitted by Samuel Kane; a request for a zoning permit to construct a rock wall around 
a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting. (Please refer to the information 
provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed walls are acceptable to the Town as proposed; and meet all applicable codes, or if an 
alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be 
satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed walls are not acceptable to the Town; or do not meet all applicable 
codes, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant 
can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based 
on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed. 
 
Estimated Cost: $12,000.00 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the repairs to the proposed walls of the dwelling will be consistent with other 
historic structures in the Town. The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all 
other sections of the Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing stone walls on two sides of the property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed walls are not a violation of MTC 18-33. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed walls meet all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of this request to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of this request to the BOT with conditions. 
3. Postpone a decision on the request to allow the applicant to modify the request. 
4. Reject the zoning request. 

PZHAC ACTION:  



 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
JANUARY 4, 2021 

 
DECISION ITEMS 

PZHAC DETERMINATIONS 
 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

DETERMINATION OF PZHAC REQUIREMENTS 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 1/4/21] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 2) 
 
Item: 
Submitted by Cesar Huizar for “Casa Blanka de Mesilla”, a request for a determination by the PZHAC as to what further 
information is necessary to allow the construction of a commercial building at the southeast corner of Avenida de Mesilla 
and Tierra de Mesilla. Zoned: General Commercial (C)  
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting. (Please refer to the information 
provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed commercial building and property improvements are acceptable to the Town as proposed 
and meets all applicable codes, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that 
all requirements of the Code will be satisfied.  
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed building and/or property improvements are not acceptable to the 
Town or does not meet all applicable codes, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone 
the request further until the applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the 
PZHAC should deny the request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed. 
 
Estimated Cost: TBD 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed building and property improvements will be consistent with other 
similar structures in the Town. The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all 
other sections of the Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of building a commercial building and property improvements on two properties at this 
location. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed commercial building and property improvements are not a violation of 

MTC 18-33. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed commercial building and property improvements meet all applicable Code 
requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of this request to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of this request to the BOT with conditions. 
3. Postpone a decision on the request to allow the applicant to modify the request. 
4. Reject the zoning request. 

PZHAC ACTION:  



 
 

PZHAC ACTION FORM 
DETERMINATION OF PZHAC REQUIREMENTS 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 1/4/21] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 3) 

 
Item: 
Submitted by Kevin McGinley of McGinley Construction, Inc. for Matthew Abrams, a request for a determination by the 
PZHAC as to what further information is necessary to allow the construction of an addition to a dwelling located along an 
easement at 2852 Snow Road. Zoned: Single Family Residential (R-1)  
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting. (Please refer to the information 
provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
Before the following is determined, the PZHAC will first need to determine if the use of the property is considered 
legal non-conforming due to the fact that it may not have legal access under the current Code. If the property is 
determined to be legal non-conforming, the PZHAC will also need to determine if a legal non-conforming use can be 
expanded. 
 
The PZHAC will also need to determine what will need to be required in order to recognize the easement as legal 
access to the property if it is determined that the easement does not meet the current requirements of the Code. 
 
If it is determined that the proposed addition is acceptable to the Town as proposed and meets all applicable codes, or if an 
alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be 
satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed addition is not acceptable to the Town or does not meet all applicable 
codes, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant 
can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based 
on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed. 
 
Estimated Cost: $140,000.00 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed addition will be consistent with other historic dwellings in the Town. 
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the Zoning 
Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of building an addition to a dwelling at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed dwelling is not a violation of the MTC. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed addition meets all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Approve of this request.  
2. Approve this request with conditions. 
3. Postpone a decision on the request to allow the applicant to modify the request. 
4. Reject the zoning request. 

PZHAC ACTION: 


	THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A WORK SESSION VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, JANUARY 4, 2021 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 19...
	THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, JANUARY 4, 2021 IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE WORK SESSION. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346- 248-7799, THEN ENTER Meet...
	II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
	IV.  *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
	A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Work Session and Meeting of December 21, 2020.
	II. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS:
	Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by phone and pressing *9 while in th...
	PZHAC Determinations:
	VI.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS
	12.21.20 PZHAC MINUTES-complete.pdf
	THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A WORK SESSION VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2020 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD ...
	THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2020 IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE WORK SESSION. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346- 248-7799, THEN ENTER Me...
	II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
	IV.  *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
	A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Work Session and Meeting of December 7, 2020.
	II. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS:
	Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by phone and pressing *9 while in th...
	Business Permits:
	Sign Permits:
	VI.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS
	Commissioner Prieto
	Stated that two of the three windows (the first and third) on Matteo’s on Calle de Parian appear to have been broken and replaced that he doesn’t think that a permit to do the work had been applied for.  Additionally, the two windows do not match.

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



